Adriana Cascaes

From: The Premier

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2013 8:46 AM
To: The Premier

Subject: Recent Newspaper Report

Importance: High

Subject: Recent Newspaper Report
Title: s.73 Member of the Public

First Name:
Family Name:
Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:
Email:

Comment:

This is very upsetting....
WHAT DO YOU PLAN TO DO ABOUT THIS OUT OF CONTROL MEMBER????

http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/former-staff-allege-redcliffe-mp-scott-
driscoll-subjected-them-to-sexual-harassment/story-e6treoof-1226581499627

Former staff allege Redcliffe MP Scott Drisccil subjected them to sexual harassment
by:Mark Solomons From: The Courier-Mail February 20, 2013 12:00AM Increase Text Size
Decrease Text Size Print Email Share . 2Tweet REDCLIFFE MP Scott Driscoll allegedly
demeaned young female staff working for ihim-at the retailers' peak body he ran before he
was elected.

It has been alleged he subjected them to sexist remarks and forced one to record her
menstrual cycle on an office calendan:

The allegations will raise sericus /'questions about LNP vetting procedures for prospective
MPs, with former staff at thie Queensland Retail Traders and Shopkeepers Association
detailing Mr Driscoll's ftreatment of them.

In other news...

LOST: Questions or UK teen's survival skills

JUDGE: A-G backs /straight-talking sentencing

LNP insiders say Mr Driscoll had been a "walk-up" for preselection for the seat because of
his media profile.

Amy Ellingworth, who worked as Mr Driscoll's personal assistant in 2009 when she was 21,
filed a Workcover claim for sexual harassment over Mr Driscoll’'s behaviour.

According to Ms Ellingworth's claim, Mr Driscoll had told her "that all women should have
fake breasts, and it should go under the muscle".
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She told The Courier-Mail Mr Driscoll had fired her after he discovered a diary in her
office in which she had noted his offensive remarks.

"He would make horrible comments about a strip club that used to be across the road ...
and he would make comments about having strippers in for Friday drinks," she said.

Ms Ellingworth, who suffers from endometriosis, said Mr Driscoll had made her mark a
calendar with the likely dates of her period after she told him she might suffer pain at
those times because of the condition.

She later dropped her Workcover claim because she had fallen pregnant.

"I was very young at the time, but the doctor told me it might be my only chance to have a
baby," she said.

"I didn't need the stress."”

Mr Driscoll last night would not comment except to say that "the claim was withdrawn".

"It would be highly unfair to publish this on that basis," he said.

A statement provided at the time on Ms Ellingworth's behal+ by another female staffer
described Mr Driscoll making "sexually explicit references" in her presence including
"descriptions of items sold in the adult shop that was located across the road ... and his
desire to convert our offices into a strip club for important male clients to visit and

discuss business matters".

Alex Macmillan, another of Mr Driscoll's PAs, said he had made her put on a cowboy hat he
kept in his office, made "a chauvinistic remark" and then took photos of her.

In an email sent in December 2009, former senior /staffer Ken Murphy raised concerns about
high staff turnover, warning that despite the organisation having only flve full-time
staff roles, 20 people had left in the previcus 12 months.

Kylie Hobson, who worked at the QRTSA for three years until 2006, said that there had been
issues with staff turnover.
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Adriana Cascaes

From: The Premier
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 11:25 AM
To: The Premier
Subject: Scott Driscoll

Importance: . High

Subject: Scott Driscoll
Title: s.73 Member of the Public
First Name:
Family Name:
Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:
Email:

Comment:

The Hon. Campbell Newman,
Premier

Queensland

Dear Mr. Newman,

I have been - and still tenuously am - a very stvong'supporter of yours/your government.

However, like too many others, I have become deeply disturbed by the too-many, too-soon
obviously wrongful behaviours of some of vour MP's.

It appears now that whenever 'questions' are raised, one finds - later - that there
really was fire at the foot of the smoke.

Today's papers raise 'questions* about Scott Driscoll.
Here is not a recommendatioir“to you, but to your'cabinet members.

Ladies and gentlemen, a iran with long-proved successful leadership abilities I recommend
that you do the following((- IMMEDIATELY.

Stand as one person behind Mr. Newman and encourage him to sack Mr. Driscoll IMMEDIATELY.

If you hesitate on this matter, you will give life to the biased media and to your
opponents that they will be able to make mileage of.

On the other hand, if you act immediately, you will leave nothing for your opponents to
say and, more importantly, the Queensland public will know that you are serious about
stamping out wrongdoing by M.P.’s

There is one other action to then be taken by Mr. Newman.

He should given every one of his M.P.’s an opportunity to confess and admit to any
wrongdoings in which they may have been, or are, engaged.

1
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A decision based on the severity of the wrongdoing should then be made regarding that
M.P.'s future.

All M.P.’s should also be cautioned that, failing to disclose any such issues will result
in jail time for having lied to the parliament. If at a future date unadmitted wrongdoing
is uncovered, then jail time should indeed be the consequence.

If the above is not undertaken, IMMEDIATELY, Mr. Newman, then you begin to increasingly
look like Julia Gillard - covering for and protecting wrongdoers. DO NOT go down that road
sir - it the highway to guaranteed disaster.

Mr. Newman, one of the many failings of too many people is that they do not understand
fundamental human nature.

Geherally speaking, a great majority of people will do wrong if they think they can get
away with it or if there is not a severe enough downside.

The advice contained in this letter will be considered as sound advice by any truly
competent, able and effective leader who properly understands what is needed to lead
people to ultimate success and not to ultimate disaster.

And, both you and God knows that Queensland cannot afford any more failures of government.

Must respectfully,

.73 Member of the
Public

An ordinary citizen with extraordinary life’s experience and knowledge.
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~ JUDGE: A-G backs straight-talking sentencing

Adriana Cascaes

From: The Premier (Ministeriat)

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2013 9:17 AM

To: The Premier

Subject: FW: This is very upsetting..... WHAT ARE YOU GOING TO DO ABOUT IT?7??

;;-om:lsj?, Member of the Public

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2013 9:03 AM

To: Premier

Cc: premiers.master@premiers.qgld.gov.au

Subject: This is very upsetting..... WHAT ARE YOU GOING TO DO ABOUT IT???

This is very upSetting.... »
WHAT DO YOU PLAN TO DO ABOUT THIS OUT OF CONTROL MEMBER?777?

htfp://www.couriermail.com.au/news/queensland/former—staff—alque-redcliffe-mp-scott—driscoll-
subjected-them-to-sexual-harassment/story-e6freoof-1226581489627

Former staff allege Redcliffe MP Scott Driscoll sukjected them to sexual
harassment '

by:Mark Solomons
From:The Courier-Mail
February 20, 2013 12:00AM

Increase Text Size
Decrease Text Size
Print

Email

Share

2]
REDCLIFFE MP Scott Driscoll allegedly demeaned young female staff working for him at the retailers’
peak body he ran before he was elecied.

It has been alleged he subjected them to sexist remarks and forced one to record her menstrual cycle on an
office calendar.

The allegations will raise serious guestions about LNP vetting procedures for prospective MPs, with former staff
at the Queensland Retail Traders and Shopkeepers Association detailing Mr Driscoll's treatment of them.

In other news...

LOST: Questions on UK teen's survival skilis

LNP insiders say Mr Driscoll had been a "walk-up" for preselection for the seat because of his media profile.
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Amy Ellingworth, who worked as Mr Driscoll's personal assistant in 2009 when she was 21, filed a Workcover
claim for sexual harassment over Mr Driscoll's behaviour.

According to Ms Ellingworth's claim, Mr Driscoll had told her "that all women should have fake breasts, and it
should go under the muscle".

She told The Courier-Mail Mr Driscoll had fired her after he discovered a diary in her office in which she had
noted his offensive remarks.

"He would make horrible comments about a strip club that used to be across the road ... and he would make
comments about having strippers in for Friday drinks," she said.

Ms Ellingworth, who suffers from endometriosis, said Mr Driscoll had made her mark a calendar with the likely
dates of her period after she told him she might suffer pain at those times because of the condition.

She later dropped her Workcover claim because she had fallen pregnant.

"I was very young at the time, but the doctor told me it might be my only chance to have a baby," she said.
"l didn't need the stress."

Mr Driscoll last night would not comment except to say that "the claim was withdrawn".

"It would be highly unfair to publish this on that ba;;is," he said.

A statement provided at the time on Ms Ellingworth's behalf by another female staffer described Mr Driscoll
making "sexually explicit references" in her presence includiiig "descriptions of items sold in the adult shop that
was located across the road ... and his desire to conivertour offices into a strip club for important male clients to
visit and discuss business matters".

Alex Macmillan, another of Mr Driscoll's PAs, said he had made her put on a cowboy hat he kept in his office,
made "a chauvinistic remark" and then togi chotos of her.

In an email sent in December 2009, former senior staffer Ken Murphy raised concerns about high staff turnover,

warning that despite the organisation having only five full-time staff roles, 20 people had left in the previous 12
months.

Kylie Hobson, who worked at the QRTSA for three years until 2006, said that there had been issues with staff
turnover.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contair privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies o©f thiss from your computer system network. '

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

2
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Adriana Cascaes

From: The Premier
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2013 1:30 PM
To: The Premier
Subject: Where's scott?
Importance: High
Subject: Where's scott?
Title: s.73 Member of the Public
First Name:

Family Name:

Email:

Phone:

Address: Scott Driscoll

Town: Redcliffe

State: Qld

Postcode: 4020

Email:

Comment:

Dear Campbell, Thank you for finding our State MP - he/isn't at his office even though he
does leave the lights on day and night! - because no one eaver answers the call (Cooee is
anyone there! is the usual action residents of Redc¢liffe have to resort to when entering
his office area - and no one does respond)so if you- actually do see him at a meeting you
hold - I presume he does sometimes turn up there at Patliamnet? perhaps you could ask hinm
to repsond to the people who he apparently repreenis and explain his actions involving the
Retail Federation, the IGA and the RCA - we would like answers!
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Adriana Cascaes

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Member for Redcliffe
Scott Driscol!

ls.73 Member of the Public

Thursday, 21 February 2013 1:57 PM
Redcliffe@parliament.qld.gov.au

The Premier; allan.sutherland@moretonbay.qld.gov.au
Media Reports about member for Redcliffe

| am concerned about what | have been reading in the Media about the State Member for Rédc!iffe, Scott Driscoll.

" If media reports are correct, may | ask that Mr Driscoll to resign as the Member'for Redcliffe. -l would expect the

majority of Redcliffe

would like to see a honest, hard working representative, not one of what is reported.

Mr Driscoll lost my respect after his lack of involvement in the de-amalgamation of MBRC Shires project. Then his
promises to me that Anglers would '

obtain improvements to the Woody Point Jetty . This will now not to be carried out as money allocated will go to
video CCTV and historical signs.

Mr Driscoll, please have the courage of your convictions and resign if you are guilty of what is reported.

Thank you
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Adriana Cascaes

|5.73 Member of the Public

From:

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2013 1:21 PM
To: The Premier

Subject: Copy email received

Hello Premier Newman

| received this email and was wondering if you are aware of what this mob are sending out probably to hundreds of
people.

Regards

v Gladstone

From: David Browne, via Change.org [mailto:mail@change.ord]
Sent: Fridav, 22 February 2013 11:02 AM

To:
Subject: This Member of Parliament did what?

-

There's a new petition taking off on Change.crg, arid’ we think you might be interested in
signing it:

Former employees say this David's new MP allegedly

Member of Parliament sexuaily “belittled, humiliated and sexually
harassed them -- Campbell ‘harassed his former employees.
Newman, dismiss Scott Driscoll David says it's unaceeptable for

- - Campbell Newman to continue to
immediately. hold him up as a role model.

Started by: David Browiz, Redcliffe.

They say he seemed /kira of dodgy from the
start. Former employess have come forward this
week to say the new MP for Redcliffe Scott
Driscoll sexuatlly harassed and bullied young
female staff when President of the Qld Retail
Traders Association. '

He allegedly forced one employee to keep a ; - :
record cf her menstrual cycle in the office
calendar; made an assistant put a cowboy hat on : S
and took photos of her, and repeatedly :
"belittled, humiliated and demeaned™ his
young female employees.

When they tried reporting his behaviour they were fired. Or in the case of another
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employee, she was fired after needing time off to recover from an assault.

I live in Redcliffe. And | think constituents in Mr Driscoll's electorate deserve better
representation. | didn't think Campbell Newman could possibly condone this kind of sexist
behaviour from one of his colleagues -- yet Driscoll's even been given a position on the
Health and Community Services Committee.

Driscoll is no role model.

Please sign my petition calling for Campbell Newman to immediately dismiss Sc¢aoit
Driscoll from the LNP -- and call on him to resign parliament.

** If you worked with Driscoll or live in his electorate, please add a comment whén signing
talking about your experiences or why you want a new Redcliffe MP.

Click here to sign David Browne's petition, "Former employees sav this Member

of Parliament sexually harassed them -- Campbell Newman, dismiss Scott

Driscoll inmediately.".

You can also check out other popular petitions on Change.org by ciicking here.

Q‘;lf you have concerns or feedback, click here to flag this petition.

David Browne, who created this petition, is not affiliated with Change.org.-Change.org did not create and is not
responsible for the petition content.

This email was sent by Change.org tql5-73 Member of the Public

Start-a petition

|
1
-

Unsubscribe. Edit your email notification seftings.
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Adriana Cascaes

From: The Premier
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 1:33 PM
To: The Premier
Subject: Scott Driscoll

Importance: High

Subject: Scott Driscoll

Title: s.73 Member of the Public
First Name:
Family Name:
Email:
Phone:

Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:
Email:

Comment:

I believe you are doing a great job fixing up Labors mess but what I am reading about
Scott Driscoll is shocking. Perception is reality. You should be seen to investigate his
behaviour and act accordingly. Do not leave it up. %o his electorate. That is a cop out.
You cannot afford to support those who are seen by the community to be failing as Scott

'seems' to be. Your government will lose it's integrity. Those in parliament should be
seen to be 'squeaky'.
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Adriana Cascaes

" From: The Premier

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 1:41 PM
To: The Premier

Subject: Scot Driscoll

Importance: High

Subject: Scot Driscoll

Title: Mr

First Name: .73 Member of the Public
Family Name:
Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:
Email:

Comment:

Dear Premier, »

I have received an Email with allegations of Scott Driscell's behaviour.

- If these are true - then this man has no place in/parliament.

How could you allow him to continue in a position of trust and expect to retain your own
credibility?

If so - Get rid of him.

Sincerely,
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Adriana Cascaes

From: The Premier

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2013 9:02 PM
To: The Premier ‘
Subject: Get rid of Scott immediately

Importance: High

Subject: Get rid of Scott immediately
Title: s.73 Member of the Public

First Name:
Family Name:
Email:
Phone:

Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:
Email:

Comment:

Mr Newman

- The descriptions of Scott Driscoll's behaviour to his female staff are absolutely
appalling and, frankly, quite disgusting. This man-has no place as a representative of

his community in the Parliament.

As Premier, you need to dissociate yourself #irom him as soon as possible. He will only
bring further discredit to you and the government. Cut him loose now.
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Adriana Cascaes

From: .73 Member of the Public
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February :

To: Redcliffe@parliament.qld.gov:au; The Premier
Cc: mail@change.org '
Subject: FW: Scott Driscoll

Importance: Low

Dear Mr Newman and Mr Driscoll,
| forward this email to you for your information.
You may do with it as you see appropriate.

Regards

From;
To: mail@change.org

Subject: RE: Scott Driscoll

Date: Fri, 22 Feb 2013 10:13:29 +0000

Dear Change.org

This is wrong.

You have allowed David Browne to use your email ist to defame someone and to demand that he be
punished by dismissing him from his membership of the LNP and to call for his resignation from Parliament
on the basis of untested allegations.

That is disgraceful.

The allegations made by David Bicwne against Scott Driscoll are grave. They allege behaviour of the most
disgusting and demeaning nature. if they are true then Scott Driscoll should be expelled from the LNP and

is not a fit person to sit in the Queensland Parkliament.

However Mr Driscoll, and anyone else accused of wrongdoing, is entitled to due process before any action
is taken against him to punish the alleged wrongdoing.

That is a deeply entrenchied value of our society. It is an essential part of the rule of law which underpins
our society's cohesicn, its decency and its fairness.

| thought that that was what Change.org was all about.
An appropriate petition would have raised the allegations and demanded that the Premier of Queensland

establish an enquiry into Mr Driscoll's impugned conduct and stand him down from his committee roles
while they are fully and impartially investigated.
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But that is not what this petition which you have published has asked for.
This petition, for which you must take ownership for you have published it, despite your claim that you are
not responsible for its content, is offensive to any decent person and an affront to your values as |

understood them to be.

| intend to send a copy of this email to Mr Driscoll and the Queensland premier. They can make whatever
use of it they wish to.

Kind Regards

s.73 Member of the
Public

Date: Fri, 22 Feb 2013 01:25:48 +0000
From: mail@change.org

To; |
Subject: Scott Driscoll

==

- There's a new petition taking off on Change.org, and we think you might be interested in
signing it:

Former employees say this Membey of David's niéw MP allegedly
Parliament sexually harassed them -- belittled, humili
Campbell Newman, dismiss Scott harassed his f
Driscoll immediately. David says it's unacceptable for -
Started by: David Browne, Redcliffe. Campbell Newman to continue ¢ 9
They say he seemed kind of dodgy from the L

start. Former employees have come forward this -
week to say the new MP for Redcliffe Scott
Driscoll sexually harassed and buliied young
female staff when President of the Qld Retail
Traders Association.

He allegedly forced omne employee to keep a
record of her menstruai cycle in the office
calendar; made an assisiant put a cowboy hat on
and took photos of her, and repeatedly
"pelittled, huniiliated and demeaned' his
young female employees.

jated and sexually

~hold him up as a role model.

Wheii they tried reporting his behaviour they were fired. Or in the case of another
employee, she was fired after needing time off to recover from an assault.

I live in Redcliffe. And I think constituents in Mr Driscoll's electorate deserve better
representation. I didn't think Campbell Newman could possibly condone this kind
of sexist behaviour from one of his colleagues -- yet Driscoll's even been given a
position on the Health and Community Services Committee.
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Driscoll is no role model.

Please sign my petition calling for Campbell Newman to immediately dismiss
Scott Driscoll from the LNP -- and call on him to resign parliament.

** Ifyou worked with Driscoll or live in his electorate, please add a comment when
signing talking about your experiences or why you want a new Redcliffe MP.

Click here to sign David Browne's petition, '"Former employees say this Member of
Parliament sexually harassed them -- Campbell Newman, dismiss Scott Driscoll

immediately.".
You can also check out other popular petitions on Change.org by clicking here.

Ep}f you have concerns or feedback, click here to flag this petition.
David Browne, who created this petition, is not affiliated with Change.org. Change.org did not create and is riot responsible for
the petition content.
This email was sent by Change.org t45-73 Member of the Public || Start a petition

Unsubscribe. Edit your email notification settings.
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Adriana Cascaes

From: The Premier (Ministerial)

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2013 8:32 AM

To: The Premier

Subject: FW: electricity bill

From,s.73 Member of the Public - o o
Sent: Sunday, 3 March 2013 2:05 PM

To: Premier

Subject: electricity bill
Dear Campbell Newman

I would like to know why my representative, Scott Driscoll, in your State government, thai is committed to slashing
budget costs, has his office lights on 24 hours a day 7 days a week, week after week

Who is paying for this?

I am not sure who else has noted this - probably the next commentary in the Courier’ Mail or local paper might take it
up

Regards

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may coritain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an irntended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that /relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication.of this email is also prohibited.

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

From: The Premier .

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2013 9:18 AM
To: The Premier

Subject: Scott Driscoll

Importance: High

Subject: Scott Driscoll
Title: s.73 Member of the Public
First Name:
Family Name:
Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:
Email:

Comment:

I live in Redcliffe and I am very concerned with the reports of our State Member and I
wonder why with all of the mounting evidence even from ycur own party you continue to
allow this person to remain as a supposable trusted community leader. If you are the
leader with integrity you say you are then do not-allew this person to bring your party
into disrepute. '
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Adriana Cascaes

From: The Premier
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2013 10:44 AM
To: The Premier
Subject: Scott Driscoll

Importance: High

Subject: Scott Driscoll
Title: s.73 Member of the Public
First Name:
Family Name:
Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:
Email:

Comment :

How can the Premier possible continue to support MP Scott Driscoll after the revelations
in todays Courier Mail.

It's outrageous.
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Adriana Cascaes

From: WordPress [noreply@Inp.org.au]
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2013 8:42 AM
To: The Premier

Subject: Contact Form from LNP Website -

This message is from the "Contact Us" form on the LNP website.
thepremier@remiers.gld.gov.au

MP_Scott Driscoll
is.73 Member of the Public

|Message body:

Dear Premier

I write as a member of the LNP[::::::::::]to express my disgust at the reported behaviour
of the Member for Redcliffe. This, hot on the heels of media reported instances involving
Roz Bates, Michael Catabianco, Bruce Flegg, and Neil Symes (whose action can in part be
attributed to youthful exuberance ), counters expectations within the electorate that an
LNP government would be less corruption prone that its predecessor. In the instance of the
Member for Redcliffe, if accusations raised in today's Courier Mail are with foundation, I
respectfully request that you apply the same decisive leadership as you did with David
Gibson early in your Premiership and ask the Member for‘Redcliffe to show cause to the
Party as to why his membership should not be cancelled. To do otherwise, takes attention
off your Government's achievements and particularly disenfranchises voters in extremely
marginal electorates, such as Bulimba, where Labor can only be expected to field its
capable candidates.

Sincerley,
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Adriana Cascaes

From: The Premier

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2013 10:34 AM
To: ' The Premier . ‘

Subject: PHEEEEEEWWWW

Importance: High

Subject: PHE EEE E EWWWW
Title: s.73 Member of the Public

First Name:
Family Name:
Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:
Email:

Comment:

PREMIER CAMPBELL NEWMAN
EXECUTIVE BUILDING
GEORGE ST

BRISBANE

19TH March 2013

DEAR PREMIER
What an interesting fellow your Redcliffe representative Scott Driscoll is.

He certainly sets a standard of operations which would leave any reasonable person
breathless and wondering how they could avail themselves of the endless opportunities
apparently available on the Boards of Depaitments being funded by taxpayers.

' Certainly, fees of $120,000 are an incentive for anyone to work hard at allegedly
concealing their *“administration” of jcertain monies and all through a family company.

I visited Redcliffe recently and was somewhat taken aback by the odour .Finally I realised
it was that familiar scent ihat permeated the Fitzgerald Inquiry, of dead and stinking
prawns.

Incidentally, I draw youi/@ttention to that report which ended in the jailing of two
Cabinet Ministers, wh¢ were also supported by the Premier of the time.

I suggest you revisit‘your “support® for Mr Driscoll and his alleged shenanigans.
You may reach another entirely different conclusion as I have.

gas| |

S
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Adriana Cascaes

From: The Premier

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2013 3:09 PM
To: The Premier

Subject: Redcliffe MP

Importance: High

Subject: Redcliffe MP

Title: s.73 Member of the Public

First Name:
Family Name:
Email:
Phone:

Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:
Email:

Comment:

I am concerned at Campbell Newmans support of the redcliffeMP. It is very apparent that
this MP has acted improperly and I do not understand why the premier has decided to
support this mp's behaviour by not sacking him. Why, does Campbell Newman tolerate MP's
nose in the trough and shonky behaviour. I thought he would have a tough stand on this
type of issue,
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Adriana Cascaes

From: The Premier

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2013 2:10 PM
To: .73 Member of the Public

Subject: RE: Contact Form from LNP Website

Your email addressed to the LNP has been forwarded to the Premier’s Office for reply. If you would like to
provide an opportunity for the Premier to respond, please email back with your full name and postal address and
your correspondence will be actioned as appropriate.

Ministerials Officer
Office of the Premier

————— Original Message-----

From: WordPress [mailto:noreply@Inp.org.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2013 11:36 AM
To: The Premier

Subject: Contact Form from LNP Website

This message is from the "Contact Us" form on the LNP website.
thepremier@premiers.gld.gov.au

re under scrutiny

Message body:

Dear Premier, as an LNP supporter I am at a loss as to your continuous support of LNP parliamentarians who have
serious issues surrounding their current or previous work and activities. Support them until proven innocent or
otherwise, but do not make a fool of yourself by supporting them uriconditionally. You should know by now that
mud sticks and that the Courier Mail will keep on chasing stories [such as the Driscoll one] until things become so
bad the person involved will have to fall on his sword. Thare are obviously issues in Redcliffe re what and how
Driscoll has done things. Your spirited support only gives the opposition and more so the public at large
[especially those in Ashgrove] too much dirt to throw at yau when the next election occurs. I was looking forward
to a government that was above nepotism etc but urnfortunately the LNP has fallen into the same mode as the ALP
did. Thank you for your attention to these matters.
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